November 13, 2000

MEMORANDUM POR THE HEADS OF EXBECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES

EROM . JOEN PODESTA
CHIEF OF ETAFF

EUBJECT: Pregidentizl Transition CGuidance

A number of agencies have raised gquestions about how they
should handle requests for assistance or information by members
of & Presidential Transition team. 3Because of the uncertaincy
over election resultg, ne President-slect has been identified
to receive Federal funds and assistance under the Presidential
Transition Act of 1363, Until a President-slect ig clearly
identifled, therefore, no transition assistance as vontemplated
undey the Transition Act is availakble. You may continue teo
rovide the kind of information or assistance ThAT
you tyeicallV provide to pre T randidates, an
continue to prepare for the Trangition SO that we are aple
Lo Prov.Lde fTull acssigtance guickly to the Cffice of the
Pregident-elect.

e ————————

Please contast Mariaz Zchaveste, Deputy Chief of Staff, or
Thurgood Marshall, Jr., Assistant to the President for Cabinet
hffairs, with any guestions.



